



# Perea Elementary School

# **Minutes**

# Perea Elementary School Board Meeting

#### **Date and Time**

Thursday July 23, 2020 at 4:30 PM

#### Location

Topic: PES Board Meeting

Time: Jul 23, 2020 04:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

## **Join Zoom Meeting**

https://zoom.us/j/93772728951?pwd=bUtpcDA3dmZDV0pINTdzbzZjaHNMQT09

Meeting ID: 937 7272 8951

Passcode: 466364

### One tap mobile

+13017158592,,93772728951#,,,,,0#,,466364# US (Germantown)

+13126266799,,93772728951#,,,,,0#,,466364# US (Chicago)

## Mission

Perea Elementary School will prepare all students academically, socially, and emotionally for success by creating and maintaining a classroom and school environment that is student-centered, with high academic expectations and where all students feel welcomed, appreciated, and valued.

#### **Directors Present**

D. Moses (remote), K. Nichols (remote), K. Perry (remote), M. Boyd (remote), M. Sturdivant (remote)

#### **Directors Absent**

None

#### **Ex Officio Members Present**

D. Ussery (remote)

## **Non Voting Members Present**

D. Ussery (remote)

#### **Guests Present**

B. Polk (remote), N. Dom (remote), Shandra Brooks

## I. Opening Items

#### A. Record Attendance

Deadre introduced the new PES office manager, Nina Dom, who will be transitioning into Bryana's support role for the PES Board.

## B. Call the Meeting to Order

M. Sturdivant called a meeting of the board of directors of Perea Elementary School to order on Thursday Jul 23, 2020 at 4:34 PM.

## C. Approve Minutes

- K. Perry made a motion to approve the minutes from Perea Elementary School Board Meeting on 06-25-20.
- D. Moses seconded the motion.

Kathryn requested that the final SY19-20 count for promotion and retention be corrected on the June minutes. Deadre will provide the corrections needed and Bryana will make the changes.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

## Roll Call

M. Boyd AyeK. Nichols AyeD. Moses AyeK. Perry AyeM. Sturdivant Aye

## II. Education

## A. PES Staff assignments and credentials

Staffing - view PPT presentation Deadre emailed to the Board

## Comments:

- · faculty/staffing
  - BEP will go official in October
  - kindergarten has 50 registered students
    - need another teacher to get to enrollment goal of 80
- teacher licenses 2 will retain certification at the end of this year

#### **B. SCS Scorecard**

View PPT presentation

## C. Plan for school beginning Fall 2020

Reopening plan for SY2021

Deadre emailed the reopening plan to Board members and the plan has been made accessible via Facebook and the PES website.

- Office hours were made available for PES parents:
  - Today's event had 14 families represented
  - · Last night's event had 16 families represented
  - During the meeting, Deadre emphasized to parents that students are still expected to wear uniforms, even if learning virtually and family engagement is still expected
  - Deadre shared that during the virtual home visit meetings, teachers should inform Ms. Pearson if parent(s) isn't able to be home so that she can assist them
- Staff response to reopening plan
  - staff were appreciative of the slow school opening structure
  - teachers are now involved in the summer institute to help them with their planning, using the hybrid model
- · Questions from the Board
  - How are we recruiting the 30 kindergarten students needed?
    - Staff went to local community centers, neighboring streets and gas stations to distribute flyers
    - PES is also asking parents to make referrals and making this ask into a friendly competition among parents to see who gets the most referrals

Deadre and Alicia will discuss offline opportunities for collaborating with PPS regarding working with students who are 100% learning online. After discussing the possible options, Deadre will seek the Board's feedback and approve.

## III. Facility

### A. Update

Kathryn, Mike and Deadre will meet later this week to discuss finding a service that can resolve the HVAC issue.

Mike invited any of the Board members to participate in this discussion. Please email her directly.

Kathryn asked for an itemized list of the companies that walked the school to identify maintenance issues. Shandra will send the digital bid to Mike, Kathryn and Deadre.

#### IV. Finance

## A. Review monthly summary

Because Cody is wrapping up end of year activities, there is no finance report to present during this meeting.

Shandra and Mike shared about PES' encounter with fraudulent checks. Shandra has been in communication with PES' banking institution, resulting in fraudulent protection being adding to the account.

Deadre emailed a document regarding the fraudulent checks for the Board to view.

Mike reassured the Board that PES isn't liable for these checks.

PES will open a new account and once it's operational and necessary checks have been processed, the old account will be cancelled. Signatures will be needed to move forward with opening a new account.

Shandra is daily monitoring the PES account and explained what could have been the cause of this incident.

After speaking with the banking institution, it was decided that a police report would not be filed. Kathryn requested to be kept in the loop regarding this matter.

#### B. PPP Loan repayment

Kathryn shared that PES applied for the Aug-Sept submission of PPE. The process may take up to 6 months before being completed.

#### V. Governance

## A. Board Training

Martha shared that the Board is required to perform one hour of training. Training options aren't available as of yet, but she will keep the Board posted.

## B. Material Changes to the Charter

Mike emailed Greg Thompson to talk about this process, identify what his company's role may be and the associated cost. Mike will inform the Board of her findings. This would be for busing and bringing the 4-year old students under PES.

#### VI. Other Business

#### A. New Business

Technology for school reopening update

- New target date is August 7 to know when chrome books will arrive in Memphis.
- Cart and 15 hot spots have be secured. Hot spots will be for parents who do not have internet access at home. The network provider is T-Mobile.
  - Darnell suggested to test how the internet connection prior to the start of school. This can help determine if training materials and video with "how to use" instructions would be helpful for families.
    - Deadre is planning a training experience for parents. If unable to host this in-person, Deadre will recruit Darnell's help.
- There are safeguards on the devices (i.e. notifications about unrestricted sites and about being lost/stolen).
- Serial numbers on chrome books will be recorded and given to teachers.

#### Insurance cost for devices

- Darnell shared that some schools are imposing an insurance cost. Deadre emphasized that parents were not made aware of this additional cost on the front end, but can discuss if this can be done in the future.
- Insurance coverage wasn't added to chrome book. Deadre is open to going back to see if this is an option. Kathryn and Deadre will look through the contract to see what the insurance coverage fee could be.
- For accountability, PES could add a consideration that if the device is stolen, lost or damaged there is a \$20 fee. Deadre feels comfortable doing this addition because parents haven't received devices yet and certain documents haven't been signed by parents.

# VII. Closing Items

## A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 5:15 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

B. Polk